
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held In the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 

• Monday. August 3rd, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
• Committee agendas will be available on Friday, July 31st, 2015. 

5:55p.m. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, July 28th, 2015 

Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation- Mike Lawson 

6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 

1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 

2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

3. Roll Call - City Clerk Denise Pearce 

Recognition of a Quorum. 

4. Economic Development Reports by the Springdale Chamber of Commerce 

5. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens 
during this period on issues not on the agenda. No 
action will be taken tonight. All comments will be 
taken under advisement. 

6. Approval of Minutes 

a) July 14th, 2015 (3-17) 

7. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully 
and distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this 
agenda as item numbers .. .. 9; 10a; 12a (Motion must be approved by two
thirds (2/3) of the council members). 

8. A Resolution setting a hearing date on a petition to vacate a portion of a 
dedicated public street in Springdale Industrial Park Number Two. Presented by: 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney (18-19) 

9. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris on a property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas (3909 Clark Avenue, 517 Mountain View Avenue, 
303 Park Street, 1100 S. Thompson, 1001 Wilkinson Lane). Presented by: 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney. (20-63) 

10. Ordinance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Mike 
Overton: 

A. An Ordinance repealing Ordinance No. 4936; declaring an emergency; and 
for other purposes. (Pertaining to the time period for filing a referendum 
petition). Presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney (64) 



11 . Street and CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick 
Evans: 

A. A Resolution authorizing execution of an engineering design contract for 56th 
Street from Don Tyson Parkway to Johnson Mill Boulevard. (Recommended 
Committee Approval}.(65) 

B. A Resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Springdale to apply for 
STP-A funding for design of Don Tyson Parkway from 56th Street to Highway 
112. (Recommended Committee Approval}. (66) 

C. A Resolution authorizing execution of a contract for ACO parking lot 
improvements. (Recommended Committee Approval) (67-63) 

12. Planning Commission Report and Recommendations by Patsy Christie, Director 
of Planning: 

A. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the zoning 
ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto 
by rezoning certain lands from Low/Medium density (SF-2) to General 
Commercial District (C-2) and declaring an emergency. (787 N. 40th Street). 
(Recommended Commission Approval). (69-72) 

13. Comments from Department Heads. 

14. Comments from Council Members. 

15. Comments from City Attorney. 

16. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 

17. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 14,2015 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on July 14, 2015, in !he 
City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the meeting 

to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Mike Peters 
Patsy Christie 
Kevin McDonald 
SamGoade 
Brad Baldwin 
Bill Mock 
Gina Lewis 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk!freasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Interim Police Chief 
Planning Director 
Assistant Fire Chief 
Public Works Director 
Engineering Director 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Human Resources Director 

PROCLAMATION- MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Proclamation by the Make-A-Wish Foundation to declare July 
2015 as Make-A-Wish month. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the June 23, 2015 City Council meeting be 
approved as corrected, the correction being a typographical error under Citizen 
Comments - the word Invocation should be Innovation. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 14J 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 67-15- REGOGNIZING THE "2015 BIKES, BLUES. AND BBQ" 
EVENT AS A CITY APPROVED EVENT 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution recognizing the "2015 Bikes, Blues, and 
BBQ" as a city approved event. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE "2015 BIKES, BLUES AND 
BBQ" EVENT AS A CITY APPROVED SPECIAL EVENT 

WHEREAS, the annual "Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" event brings thousands of 
visitors to Northwest Arkansas, thereby generating tourism dollars for Springdale, 
Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the 2015 "Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" event will take place from 
September 23rd to September 26th, 2015; 

WHEREAS, the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark is an excellent venue to host 
activities and events associated with Bikes, Blues, and BBQ; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale wishes to declare the 2015 Bikes, Blues, and 
BBQ event a "special event" pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(f) of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of Bikes, 
Blues, and BBQ to utilize the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark during this special event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 "Bikes, Blues, and BBQ" 
event, which will take place from September 23rd to September 26th, 2015, is hereby 
recognized as a "special event" pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(f) of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of Bikes, 
Blues, and BBQ to utilize the parking lot of Arvest Ballpark during this special event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, WatsonJ OvertonJ Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 67~15. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULy 14, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 68-15 - SUPPORTING THE INDUCTION. OF JOE M. STEELE 
INTO THE ARKANSAS BUSINESS HALL OFF AME 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution supporting the induction of Joe M. Steele into the 
Arkansas Business Hall ofFame. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE INDUCTION OF JOE M. 
STEELE INfO THE ARKANSAS BUSINESS HALL OF FAME 

WHEREAS, the innovation, business acumen and devotion to quality of Joe M. 
Steele had a remarkable impact on Springdale, Northwest Arkansas and the State of 
Arkansas, and 

WHEREAS, at an early age Mr. Steele began a small canning business that soon 
became an empire, and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Steele served on many community organizations such as the 
Springdale City Council, Springdale Water and Sewer Commission and Springdale 
Industrial Commission; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that support and recommend the 
induction of Joe M. Steele into the Arkansas Business Hall of Fame. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

-----------------------------Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Aldennan Watson moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 68-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 69-15- SETTING A HEARING DATE ON A PETITION BY 
JUSTIN AND NATALIE GREGORY TO ABANDON A UTILITY EASEMENT IN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. BENTON COUNTY. ARKANSAS 

City Attome~ ~mest Cat~ presented a Resolution setting a hearing date for August 11, 
2015 on a petition by Justin and Natalie Gregory to abandon a utility easement in the City 
of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 14,2015 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON 
A PETITION TO ABANDON A UTILITY 
EASEMENT IN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Justin Gregory and Natalie Gregory have petitioned for the 
abandonment of a utility easement, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of Lot 7, Block 2, Oak Valley Subdivision to the City of Springdale, 
Benton County, Arkansas, beginning at a point 30 feet west of the 
northeast comer of said Lot 7, thence west 100 feet, thence south 25 feet, 
thence east 100 feet, thence north 25 feet to the point of beginning. 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a hearing date should be set; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that August 11, 2015, at 6:00p.m. is set 
as the date and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give 
notice of the date and time of said hearing as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATIORNEY 

Alderman Watson moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 69-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4933 - AMENDING CHAPTER 114-56(A) AND 114-57@) OF 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES (REGARDING BOX TRUCKS) 

Alderman Mike Overton presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 114-56(a) and 114-
57(b) ofthe Code of Ordinances ofthe City of Springdale. Chapter 114-56(a) of the Code 
of Ordinances provides that commercial vehicles shall not be parked or stored on certain 
properties in the City of Springdale. Chapter 114-57(b) contains the definition of 
"commercial vehicle", which needs to be updated to include ''box trucks". 

City Attorney Cate explained the ordinance will be amended to include a "box truck" 
within the definition of commercial vehicle which includes any truck with a cuboid
shaped fully enclosed cargo area. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 14,2015 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed. Jaycox. Culver 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4933. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4934 - AMENDING SECTION 114-58 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (PARKING OF VEillCLES IN THE 
STREET) 

Alderman Mike Overton presented an Ordinance amending Section 114-58 of the Code 
of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, declaring an emergency and for other 
purposes. The amendment to the Ordinance is as follows: 

(c) Street parking in residential areas, where otherwise allowed, shall be 
limited to parking adjacent to property owned or occupied by the operator 
of the vehicle, or with permission of the owner or occupant of the 
property. Provided, however, that this limitation shall not apply to the 
parking of vehicles for temporary events (such as garage sales or parties) 
for a period not to exceed three (3) hours. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Lawson made the second. 

Alderman Watson made the motion to amend the three hour period to a five hour period. 

The motion failed for lack of a second. 

There were a few people in the audience present who expressed concern with vehicles 
parking on the street. 

The vote on adoption of the ordinance: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Overton made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4934. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 14, 2015 

ORDINANCE NO. 4935 - AMENDING CHAPTER 94 OF ~__QPDE _ _QF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES {DISPOSITION OF PAWNED 
PROPERTY> 

Alderman Mike Overton presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 94 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, declaring an emergency and for other purposes. 
Section 94-43 provides a procedure regarding the disposition of pawned property. Act 
1242 of2015 amended Ark. Code Ann. §18-27-204, regarding the disposition of pawned 
property so this amendment will be consistent with the change in state law. 

The amendment is as follows: 

Sec. 94-43. - Removal of property. 

Except for redemption by the person who placed the property in pawn, or 
when returned to the rightful owner of the personal property, Ngo property 
bought or received in pawn shall be sold, leased or otherwise removed 
from the pawnbroker or dealer•s place of business, 9eept for reeemJ'tieft 
by t:he J'erseB whe plaeee t:he preperty iB J'aYm, for a period of seven days 
after the record of acquisition as required in this article has been delivered 
to the chief of police or his/her designee. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4935. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4936 - AMENDING CHAPTER 34 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (PROCEDURE FOR THE FILING OF 
REFERENDUM PETITIONS) 

Alderman Mike Overton presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 34 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale; declaring an emergency and for other purposes. 
Chapter 34~2 provides the procedure for the filing of referendum petitions. Act 1093 of 
2015 created a new statute, to be codified at Ark. Code Ann. §14-55-303, to extend the 
time period for the filing of a municipal referendum petition. The amendment is as 
follows: 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 14, 2015 

Sec. 34-2. - Referendum petitions. 

(a) Filed with city clerk. All referendum petitions under amendment 
no. 7 to the constitution of the state shall be filed with the city 
clerk within~ 60 days after the passage of such ordinance. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4936. 

TABLED - PROPOSED ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) 
AND REMOVAL O.f A..CJ3.RTAIN RESIDENTIAL STB.UCTURE LOCATED AT 512 
CAUDLE AVENUE 

Alderman Jim Reed presented a proposed ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and 
removal of a certain residential structure located at 512 Caudle Avenue. Doneright 
Builders Inc., c/o Tim Hill, registered agent, is the owner of the structure. 

Building Official Tom Evers reported that Mr. Hill has recently obtained a building 
permit and has been making some repairs on the home. He feels like 90 days would be 
reasonable to allow him to finish repairs on the home. 

Alderman Overton made the motion to table the Ordinance for 90 days until the October 
13, 2015 City Council meeting to allow Mr. Hill the opportunity to bring the house up to 
code. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

.Q.@INANCE NO. 4937 - A.Y.TJIORIZING THE CITY CLE:gJ( TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERG~OWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. WASHINGTON 
COUNTY. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on the following properties 
located within the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas: 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 14, 2015 

2911 Falcon Rd. (Parcel #815-32100-000) 
3068 Napa Ln. (Parcel #815-36852-000) 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 493 7. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4938 - ACCEPTING THE REPLA T OF LOT 3, DIESEL DOWNS 
SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting the Replat of Lot 3, 
Diesel Downs Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas and 
declaring an emergency. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4938. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4939 - TO WANE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR PURCHASE 
OF MOBILE DATA TERMINALS FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Rick Culver presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for purchase 
of ten (I 0) mobile data terminals from Telrepco with the purchase price not to exceed 
$24,017 plus sales tax, for the Springdale Police Department. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 14,2015 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford. Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4939. 

RESOLUTION NO. 70-15- AUTHORIZING A CHANGE IN THE AUTHORIZED 
STAFF OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT TO ADD ONE CAPTAIN'S POSITION 

Alderman Eric Ford presented a Resolution authorizing a change in the authorized staff of 
the Fire Department by adding one Captain's position. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE IN THE 
AUTHORIZED STAFF OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department is currently authorized twenty-four (24) 
Captains, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has demonstrated a need to add an additional Captain 
to perform the duties of an accreditation manager, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief believes that the accreditation process will provide a 
means of measuring current progress while incorporating solutions to identified problems 
resulting in a continuous improvement process that ensures quality programs and 
services; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the authorized staff of the Fire 
Department is hereby amended by adding one (1) Captain's position. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 14,2015 

Alderman Watson moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 70-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 71-15 - AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Eric Ford presented a Resolution amending the 2015 Budget of the City of 
Springdale Fire Department. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department has received insurance proceeds for damages to 
a vehicle; and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has requested that these funds be appropriated for the 
repair of the vehicle; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 budget of the City of 
Springdale Fire Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
Department Account No. Description Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Fire Revenue 10106013970000 Insurance Recoveries 0 68,438 68,438 
Fire 10106014225111 Maint. Vehicles 150,000 68,438 218,438 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 14, 2015 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 71-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 72-15 -REGARDING THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN REAL 
ESTATE FROM THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO THE SPRINGDALE WATER AND 
SEWER COMMISSION;·AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS AND OTHERWISE TO ACT IN 
FURTHERANCE OF THIS TRANSFER 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution regarding the transfer of certain real 
estate from the City of Springdale to the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission; 
authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute all necessary documents and otherwise 
to act in furtherance of this transfer. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN 
REAL ESTATE FROM THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO THE 
SPRINGDALE WATER AND SEWER COMMISSION; 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE 
ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS AND OTHERWISE TO ACT IN 
FURTHERANCE OF THIS TRANSFER. 

WHEREAS, the City Council, pursuant to Act 215 of the Acts of 1937 (now Ark. 
Code Ann. §14-234-301 et seq.) and by Ordinance No. 581, created a board of 
waterworks commissioners, which pursuant to said statutes and ordinance authorized the 
Commissioners to "take full and complete control of all properties of every kind and 
character belonging to the City of Springdale and used in connection with the said water 
works system, whether situated within or without the city limits of the City of 
Springdale," which statutes and ordinance also provide that the "Commissioners shall not 
have authority or power to sell, mortgage or encumber said water works and distribution 
system unless same shall be done in accordance with Act 131 ofthe Acts of1933 (now 
Ark. Code Ann. §14-234-201 et seq.), as amended . . . " and thus any sale or encumbrance 
requires the approval of the City Council; 

WHEREAS, the City Council, pursuant to Act 132 of the Acts of 1933, as 
amended (now Ark. Code Ann. §14-235-201 et seq.) and by Ordinance No. 589, created a 
sewer committee, which pursuant to said statutes and ordinance authorized the 
Commissioners to "take full and complete control of all properties of every kind and 
character belonging to the City of Springdale and used in connection with the said 
Municipal Sewer System, whether situated within or without the city limits of the City of 
Springdale," which statutes and ordinance also provide that the "Commissioners shall not 
have authority or power to sell, mortgage or encumber said Sewer plant and system 
unless same shall be done in accordance with Act 132 of the Acts of 1933 (now Ark. 
Code Ann. §14-235-201 et seq.), as amended .. . " and thus any sale or encumbrance 
requires the approval of the City Council; 

WHEREAS, the City Council, pursuant to Act 129 of the Acts of 1957 (now Ark. 
Code Ann. §14-234-116) and by Ordinance No. 3592, combined the waterworks 
commission and the sewer committee thus creating a single Water and Sewer 
Commi~sion, which Commission "shall take full and complete control of all properties of 
every kind and character belonging to the City of Springdale and used in connection with 
the waterworks and sewer system, whether situated within or without the city limits of the 
City of Springdale; 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 14,2015 

WHEREAS, there are certain properties acquired by the Water and Sewer 
Commission and utilized in connection with the waterworks or sewer systems, but which 
are titled in the name of the City of Springdale; and 

WHEREAS, to be consistent with the historical practices of the City of 
Springdale, it is appropriate that certain real property be transferred by deed_ to the 
Springdale Water and Sewer Commission; which properties are more particularly 
described as: 

WASHINGTON COUNTY 

A part of the E2 ofthe NE3 of Section 21, a part of the W2 of the NW3 of Section 22, a 
part of the SE3 of the NW3 of Section 22, the NW3 ofthe SW3 ofSection 22, and a part 
ofthe NE3 ofthe SW3 of Section 22, all in Township 17 North, Range 30 West ofthe 
5th Principal Meridian, Washington County, Arkansas, all of the said lands being more 
particularly described as follows: Begin at a set iron pipe, said iron pipe being located S 
ooo 22' 41 "E along the west line of said Section 22 a distance of 1155.00 feet from the 
northwest comer of said Section 22; thence N 73° 22' 39"W a distance of 309.55 feet to a 
set cotton spindle; thence S 22° 07' 18"W a distance of 366.14 feet to a set iron pin; 
thence S 65° 22' 49"W a distance of 161.38 feet to a found iron rail; thence S 00° 22' 
41 "E a distance of 380.62 feet to the main channel of clear creek; thence with said main 
channel S 59° 13' 25"E a distance of 328.91 feet; thence S 49° 51' 57"E with said main 
channel a distance of 396.99 feet to the west line of said Section 22; thence S OOE 22' 
41 "E and along said west line a distance of351.90 feet to a set iron pin at the west quarter 
comer of said Section 22; thence continuing along the west line of said Section 22 S 00° 
22' 41 "E a distance of 1314.79 feet to a set iron pin at the southwest comer of the NW3 
of the SW3 of Section 22; thence N 89° 44' 45"E and along the south line of said NW3 of 
the S W3 of Section 22 a distance of 1319.49 feet to a set iron pin at the southeast comer 
of said NW3 ofthe SW3 of Section 22; thence N 00° 21' 14"W along the east line of said 
NW3 of the SW3 of Section 22 a distance of 702.33 feet to the main channel of clear 
creek; thence S 54 o 20' 14 "E and with said main channel a distance of 513.46 feet; thence 
S 88° 50' 48"E and with said main channel a distance of 103.35 feet; thence N 67° 51' 
07"E and with said main channel a distance of 345.91 feet; thence N 89° 43' 59"E and 
with said main channel a distance of 297.61 feet to the west right of way of the 
Burlington Northern Railroad Company; thence N 28° 49' 50"W and with said west right 
of way a line a distance of 362.71 feet to the point of curvature of a 4° 54' 37" curve to 
the right said curve having a radius of 1166.83 feet and a central angle of 46° 12' 24"; 
thence along said curve to the right and the west right of way line a distance of 941.00 
feet to a found iron pin; thence N 80° 06' 57"W a distance of 178.61 feet to a found iron 
pipe; thence N 13o 06' 49"E a distance of 284.38 feet to a found iron pin; thence N 73° 
12' 05"W a distance of 415 feet to a set iron pin on the approximate south right of way 
line of the public road; thence N 72° 51' 06"W a distance of 754.30 feet to a set iron pin; 
thence N 70° 51' 06"W a distance ofl,033.21 feet to a cotton spindle set on the west line 
of said Section 22; thence N ooo 22' 41 "W a distance of 33 feet to the point of beginning, 
containing 121.1 acres more or less. 

AND 

Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 11, Township 17 
North, Range 30 West of the 5th P.M. described as beginning at the Northeast comer of 
said forty acre tract, and running thence South 570 feet to a point on the northerly bank of 
a drainage ditch, thence South 58 degrees 05 minutes West 710 feet to a point, thence 
South 45 feet more or less to a five foot Elm tree, thence West 32 feet to a point, thence 
southwesterly 280 feet, more or less, to the South line of said forty acre tract, thence West 
353 feet to the easterly right of way line of the St. Louis and San Francisco Railroad as 
now located, thence in a north~terly direction with said ri$ht of way line 800 feet, 
thence West 378 feet to the Old Wue Road as now located, thence in a northerly direction 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
mLY 14,2015 

with said road 63 7 feet, more or less to the north line of said 40 acre tract, thence East 
865 feet to the place ofbeginning, LESS AND EXCEPT, Part of the SE3 of the SW3 of 
Section 11, Township 17 North, Range 30 West, more particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at a point which is 628.5 feet West and 616.5 feet South of the Northeast 
comer of said 40 acre tract, thence South 50 degrees 28 minutes West 82 feet along the 
North right of way line of the St. Louis and San Francisco Railroad, thence North 77 
degrees 24 minutes West 250 feet, thence North 18 degrees 37 minutes East 179 feet, 
thence North 17 degrees 55 minutes East 146.1 feet, thence South 53 degrees 00 minutes 
East 169 feet, thence South 27 degrees 30 minutes East 56.4 feet, thence South 14 
degrees 28 minutes East 168 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 12 acres, more or 
less. 

AND 

Part of the Southwest Quarter (SW3) of the Northwest Quarter (NW3) of Section 
Thirty-six (36), in Township Eighteen (18) North ofRange Thirty (30) West, described 
as: Beginning at a point 328 feet West of the Southeast comer of said 40 acre tract, or at a 
point 15 feet South of the Southwest comer of Lot #7 in Graves' Addition to the Town of 
Springdale; and running thence North 175 feet or to the Northwest comer of said Lot #7, 
for a beginning comer to the lands hereby intended to be conveyed, and running thence 
West 104 feet and 9 inches; thence North 250 feet to the center of Oak Street; thence East 
104 feet and 9 inches; thence South 250 feet to the place ofbeginning, being in the City 
of Springdale. 

LESS AND EXCEPT: 

A part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 21, the Northwest 
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, and the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of 
Section 22, all being in Township 17 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at a point 
which is SOOE26'25"W 1521.20' and West 344.12' from the Northeast comer of the 
Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 22 and running thence along 
a curve to the left having a radius of 338.00' for a chord bearing and distance of 
S44El3'26"E 50.54'; thence N67E31'38"W 44.54'; thence N67E45'47"W 275.55'; thence 
N67E41'00"W 209.46'; thence N67E45'05"W 298.10'; thence N69E40'52"W 317.89'; 
thence N71E59'56"W 131.49'; thence N60E25'22"W 162.36'; thence N67E17'32"E 
25.28'; thence S60E20'34"E 143.88'; thence S71E59'56"E 130.87'; thence S69E40'52"E 
318.63'; thence S67E45'05"E 298.45'; thence S67E41'00"E 209.46'; thence S67E45'47"E 
273.75' to the Point ofBeginning, containing 0.65 acres, more or less. 

Subject to easements, rights-of-way and restrictive covenants of record, if any. 

BENTON COUNTY 

The East 2 113 acres of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter and the North 2 
1/3 acres of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, and also a part of the 
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter described as beginning at the Southwest 
comer of said forty acre tract, and running thence East to the Southeast Comer of said 
forty acre tract and running thence North Eight Hundred Thirty-one and seventy-four one 
hundredths (831.74) feet; thence South Eighty-seven degrees West Three Hundred 
Thirty-two (332) feet to the Center of Spring Creek; thence down the middle of the main 
channel of the Spring Creek to the North line of said forty acre tract to a point Three 
Hundred (300) feet East of the Northwest Comer of the forty acre tract; thence West 
Three Hundred {300) feet to the Northwest Comer of forty acres; thence South along the 
We~t l_ine of said fo_~ ac~e tract to the Southwest Comer thereof, to the place of 
begmnmg, and contammg m all 3 7 2/3 acres more or less, and all being in Section 
Twenty-one (21) Township Eighteen (18) North Range Thirty (30) West. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 14,2015 

AND 

Lot 81, as shown on the revised preliminary plat and final plat of Spring Hill Subdivision 
to the City of Springdale, as per plat of said subdivision on file in the Office of the Circuit 
Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Benton County, Arkansas. 

Subject to easements, rights-of-way and restrictive covenants of record, if any. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that in order to facilitate the transfer of 
the real property owned by the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission, but still titled 
in the official name of the City of Springdale, the Mayor and Clerk of the City of 
Springdale be authorized to execute any and all documents, including, without limitation, 
warranty deeds for this purpose. And the said Mayor and Clerk are further authorized and 
directed to do every other act and deed necessary to accomplish the purposes of this 
resolution and all such acts and deeds are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 72-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4940 - TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR TRASH 
COMPACTORS FOR CITY PARKS 

Alderman Mike Lawson presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for trash 
compactors for City of Springdale Parks. Due to the limited number of local trash 
compactor companies that provide this type of equipment, competitive bidding is not 
feasible or practical and is hereby waived on the purchase, from the 2012 Bond Park 
Construction Fund, of four trash compactors from J.V. Manufacturing, Inc. for 
$46,670.00 plus tax. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: Overton 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULy 14, 2015 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: Overton 

The Ordinance was numbered 4940. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4941 - CALLING FOR THE SIMULTANEOUS DETACHMENT 
AND ANNEXATION OF LAND CURRENTLY IN TONTITOWN, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, PURSUANT TO ARK. CODE ANN. §14-40-2101 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance calling for the simultaneous 
detachment and annexation of .63 acres owned by Don Maddox currently located in 
Tontitown, Washington County, Arkansas. Arkansas Code Ann. §14-40-2101 provides a 
procedure by which property may be simultaneously detached from one municipality and 
annexed into an adjoining municipality. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4941. 

BOY SCOUTGROUP_~ECOGNUEQ 

Mayor Sprouse acknowledged Boy Scout Troop #107 who were attending the City 
Council meeting working towards earning their communications badge. 

DOWNTOWN SPRINGDALE INITIATIVE PUBLIC MEETING 

Mayor Sprouse announced there will be a Downtown Springdale Initiative Launch Party 
and public meeting on Tuesday, July 21st from 6-8 p.m. at the Arts Center of the Ozarks. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Reed made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON A 
PETITION TO VACATE A PORTION OF A DEDICATED 
PUBLIC STREET IN SPRINGDALE INDUSTRIAL PARK 
NUMBER TWO. 

WHEREAS, Northwest Technical Institute has petitioned for the abandonment of a 
portion of a dedicated public street described as follows: 

A Part of The Springdale Industrial Park Number Two, a Subdivision to the City 
of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas being more particularly described as 
commencing at the Southeast Comer of Lot Four (4) in Block Four (4) of said 
subdivision; thence South 05°23'24" West a distance of 60.29 feet to a point; 
thence South 89°46'15'' West a distance of 660.00 feet to a point on a non tangent 
curve to the right having a radius of 80.00 feet, a central angle of 134°13'16", and 
an arc length of1S7.41 feet, the long chord ofwhich bears South 89°46'15" West 
for a distance of 147.40 feet to a point; thence South 89°46'15" West a distance 
of 55.06 feet to a point on the West Line of said Subdivision; thence along said 
West Line North 03°17'00" East a distance of 60.11 feet to a point; thence 
leaving said West Line North 89°46'15" East a distance of 50.47 feet to a point on 
a non tangent curve to the right having a radius of 80.00 feet, a central angle of 
137°40'16", and an arc length of 192.23 feet, the long chord of which bears North 
89°46'15" East for a distance of 149.21 feet to a point; thence North 89°46'15" 
East a distance of 665.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing in all 
62,549 square feet or 1.436 acres, more or less. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, finds that a hearing 
date should be set on the petition; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that August 25, 2015, at 6:00p.m. be set as the date 
and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give notice of the date 
and time, as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this -- day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 



~17'00"B 
80.11' 

Loq Chon! Leqth: UlUl' 
Lone Chord Direction: N89"46'15"B 
Leactb of Arc: 192.23' 
Radi1111: 80.00' 

Lot 2 Lot 3 

NII9"48'15"E 
885.00' 

Vacated 

S89"48'15"11' 
860.00' 

Loac Chord LeD&th: a 7.40' 
Lone Chord DlrecUon: S89"U'l5"lr 
Le~~&th of Arc: 187.41 ' 
Radiu•: 80.00' 

R 
Lot 4 

P.O.B. 

s!1•2s'24 .. .,. 
110.211' 

Lot 5 

J Soil•: l",.ZOO' 

0 100 200 
,....,...., I 

N .a.u SC&LB 

~ 

SPRINGDALE INDUSTRIAL PARK NUMBER TWO 

6ld 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN mE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Lanbon Lanbon and Ann Lanbon 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 1, Block 6, Peaceful Valley Estates, Phase II, a 
subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per the plat of said subdivision on file in the 
office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3909 Clark Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-24605-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Cecil Pollock and Pauline Pollock 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot No.7 in Block No. 1 in H.C. Waggoner's Addition to 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas as per plat of said addition on file in the office of the Circuit 
Clerk of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 517 Mountain View Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-26159-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Nelson Chavers 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 74.5 feet taken of equal and unifonn width off the North 
side of Lots Six (6) and Seven (7) in Block Five (5) in Picnic Addition to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

303 Park St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24894-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Edward J. Vega & Leticia Vega 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Number One (1) in C. F. Noel Addition to the City of 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, LESS AND EXCEPT: Beginning at the Northeast 
comer of said Lot 1, thence S. oa 25' W, along the East line thereof a distance of 5.7 feet to a 
point, thence N. 89° 35'W. a distance of 10.0 feet to a point on the proposed westerly right-of
way line of U.S. Highway 71, thence N. 0° 251 E along said proposed right-of-way a distance of 
5.9 feet to a point on the North line of Lot 1, thence S. 88° 46' E. along said North line a distance 

CindyHorllck/2015 Filc:s/2015 Ordinances/Lien Ordinanccsi7-28-\5.LiCI'I0rd 



of 10.0 feet to the point ofbeginning, and containing 58 square feet. ALSO, part of Lot Eleven 
(11) in the C. F. Noel Addition to the City of Springdale described as beginning at the Northeast 
Comer of said Lot 11 and running thence South 193.5 feet to the Southwest Comer of Lot 1, in 
said Addition, thence 20 feet, thence North 193.5 feet thence East 20 feet to the point of 
beginning. 
ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT: 
Part of Lot 1 and 11, C. F. Noel Addition to the City of Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: Starting at the Southwest comer of Lot 1, C. 
F. Noel Addition to the City of Springdale, thence North 02° 1 0' East along the West line tbel'eof 
a distance of 198.5 feet to a point on the proposed southerly right-of-way line of State Highway 
#68 for the point ofbeginning, thence North 87° 14' West along said proposed right-of-way line 
a distance of20.0 feet to a point, thence North 02° 10' East a distance of 5.6 feet to a pojnt on the 
existing southerly right-of-way line of said State Highway, thence South 87° 14' East along said 
existing right-of-way line a distance of 111.5 feet to a point of intersection with the existing 
westerly right-of-way line ofU. S. Highway #71, thence South 01° 38" West along said cxjsting 
right-of-way line a distance of 5.2 feet to a point, thence South 88° 22' Bast along said existing 
right-of-way line a distance of 10.6 feet to a point, thence South 01° 38' West along said existing 
right-of-way line a distance of 34.0 feet to a point of intersection with said proposed right-of-way 
line of State Highway #68, thence North 30° 05' West along, said proposed right-of-way line a 
distance of 40.5 feet to a point, thence North 87° 14' West along said proposed right-of-way line 
a distance of80.9 feet to the point ofbeginning and containing 914 square feet, more or less. 
AND LESS AND EXCEPT: 
Part of Lots 1 and 11, C. F. Noel Addition to the City of Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 
Starting at the Southwest comer of Lot I, C. F. Noel Addition to the City of Springdale; thence 
North 87° 31'07" West a distance of 6.679 meters to a point; thence North 01 o 39' 55" East a 
distance of 47.032 meters to a point on the Southerly proposed right-of-way line of U.S. 
Highway 412 for the point of beginning; thence continue North 01° 39' 55" East along said 
proposed right-of-way line a distance of 1.448 meters to a point on the Southerly existing right
of-way line of U.S. Highway 412; thence South 87° 10' 00" East along said existing right-of-way 
line a distance of 30.717 meters to a point; thence south 30° 40' 38" East along said existing 
right-of-way line a distance of 12.428 meters to a point; thence South 01° 50' 22" West along 
said existing right-of-way line a distance of 5.401 meters to a point on the Southerly proposed 
right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 412; thence North 28° 18' 20" West along said proposed 
right-of-way line a distance of 10.729 meters to a point; thence North 56° 56' 07" West along 
said proposed right-of-way line a distance of 11.045 meters to a point; thence North 88° 15' 26" 
West along said proposed right-of-way line a distance of22.543 meters to the point of beginning 
and containing 89 square meters more or less. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1100 S. Thompson 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-23975-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Jessie Howard 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: . Part of theSE 1/4 of theSE 1/4 of Section 35, Township 18 
North, Range 30 West, Washmgton County, Arkansas, described as beginning at a point which is 
540 feet North oo 54' East and 327 feet North 88° 16' West ofthe Southeast comer of said forty 
acre tract; thence South ooo 54' West 100 feet; thence North 88° 16' West 100 feet; thence North 

CindyHorlick/20 IS Fi \ea/20 IS Ordioanccsll..icn OrdiiWICcs/7 ·28-1 S. LicnOrd 



00° 54'East 100 feet; thence South 88° 16' East 100 feet to the point of beginning, containing 
0.25 acres, more or less. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1001 Wilkinson Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28149-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$406.42 clean-up costs and $60.36 administrative costs- 3909 Clark Ave. 
$465.42 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs- 517 Mountain View 
$453.42 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs- 303 Park St. 
$808.84 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs -1100 S. Thompson 
$465.42 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs -1001 Wilkinson Ln. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$466.78, plus 10% for collection- 3909 Clark Ave. (Parcel #815-24605-000} 
$486.90, plus 10% for collection- 517 Mountain View (Parcel #815-26159-000) 
$481.38, plus 10% for collection- 303 Park St. (Parcel #815-24894-000) 
$836.80, plus 10% for collection- 1100 S. Thompson (Parcel #815-23975-000) 
$486.90, plus 10% for collection-1001 Wilkinson Ln. (Parcel #815-28149-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

CindyHorlic:knO 15 Files/20 I 5 Ordinances/Lien Ordinllnc:es/7-28-1 5 .LiCJIOrd 



PASSED AND APPROVED this ___ day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

ClJ1dyHorlickl20lS Files/201 S Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/7-28·15.Licn0rd 



~nWt-1t Cau 
~~~ -

1"' avtDr Samylis 
s.-~ . 
C#y.~ . 

Sa~' Spar.tman 
~~#y~ 

· · 'Davit£ 'D.' P6ilrfps · : 
!DeJ'&Ity City ~nmYy . 

LY"'[a IJUfwt{nsi 
Ciz.u CDonltruarrn-/ 
'Yiaim~ 

Stew ?Ji{ms · 

• • • .t 

.. 
' 

: • ' 

oiftc~ of 'The Ci~ ~ttorney 
· · . · . 201 Syrlf18 Strut . · 

s_prm8ia(e. !Artansas 72,764 
pfiont (479) 756·5900 . 

'Ftix (479) 7so-:4732 
WwV~.syn~rfYN 
sm•~ear:sov 

. . 
June 10, 2015 

.. 

. ' · 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED · 

, AND REGULAR MAIL 

Lanbon Lanbon ·. 
2424 linden Crrtle 
Springdale~ AR 72764 

. . 
Aurora Loan Services,. LLC 
10350 Park Meadows Dr. 
U~eton, CO. 80124 

Moore Mortgage Cmporation. · · . 
A Subsidiary of Delta Trusi & Bank 
Merged With Simmons First National 

501 MainS~ · 
Pine Bluff, AR 71.61_1 · 
·. -: . 

· NationStar Mortgage, LLC 
· 8950 eyp~ Wate,rs :Plvd. 

: Diillas, TX 75019 

Ann Langbon . 
2495 CreekwOod Ave. 
Springdale, 'AR 72764 

. .. 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Chambels Bank ofNorth Arkansas · . 
1685 B. Joyce Blvd. ' 
Faye~1e, AR 72203 

Angela Boyd 
Wi~ & Associates, PLLC 
P .0. Box 2839. · . 
Little Rock,' AR .72203 . . . 
. . . . . . . 

~: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 3_909 Clark Ave., 
· · · ·. · Springdale, Washington County, ~ Tu Parcel No .. 81 S- ·. · 

. 24605-000 . . .. 

' . 
Dear ~roperif ~er!Licnholders: 

4 • • • • ... • • , 

On July ·23, 2014, notice w_, .posted on propcny located at' 3909 Clark Ave., .. 
· Springdale, ·Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City · . 

Ordinan~ 42-156, and needed to be remedied within. seven (7) .days .. Notice was ·. 
mailed to the OW!lccr of record on July 24,' 2014, tlult:the City mtendCd to seek a ·. · . 
clean-up lien 0n this property pumumt to A;rk. Co~ Ann. .§14-54-903" if the.' . 
·violations were not. remedied. : · ·. .. . :; : · . · 

. .... · 
~ 

" . . . .·. :I' 



.· 

No action was taken by the owner to · cle~ up the· ·ProJ,~rty. within seven (7) 
business da}rs. ·As ·a result, . the City of Springdale took action t~ remedy the 
viQliltions on ~e property," as. is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54:-90.3, on or 
about April 24, 2015. As of this date, the total costs incUITed by the City of 
Springdale to clean this propcmy are $528.67. · I have enclosed a copy of an . 
invoice · evideilc;ing the abatement · cOS~ incurred 8nd paid by the City of 
Springdale. to clean this property. ·Also, in accordanCe with Ark. Code .Ann. §14-. 
54-90~( c)( 4), admim~trativ~ fees may: be added to the. total co~~ incurred .by the 

. City of Springdale, . which will include certified ~ fee in the amount of 
. $6.48·per letter and a filing fee in the·amount of$15.00 to the Washington CoUJity 
Circuit Court. · · · · . · · · · · · . ·. · · · · · · · 

' :: . : .. 
Thls is tO notify you that in . the event this amdunt is not J>8:id t~ the· City of - ·. · 

· Springdale on or before July 28, 20l5, a hearing will_ be held befQre the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54.:903 to 4eter'inine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property .. The bCaring will be held Tuesday, July 28, 2015, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City· Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, .201 Spring Street, 
SPringdale, Arkansas. · Y:ou will be entitled ·to pre$Cnt evjdence at this hearilig 
concerning the amo~t of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming.. · · .. 

'· 

' . . 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing QD .the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $45 1. 78, which includes $406.42 for cleanmg 

_ up the property and $45.36 for certified mailings to ·the City of Spilngdale by the 
: date listed above. · .If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 

additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk•s Office. Please prov.ide me with a copy of any payment you make . . 
so. that I will be aware of it. . . :· · · · ; · 

~s le~ is als.o being mailed by regular m~il to Lanb~ Lanbon,· J\Dn Langbon · · 
and ~urora Loan Services, LLC at the addresses above.· ·Delivery of that letter by · 
the U.S. Postal SerVice shall wimant serVice on tanb~n Lanbon, Ann Langbon 

· and Aurora Loan Service~ LLC should the Certified letter be returned ... 

· . If you should ~~e·any questioria, pleas~ 1~ ~e laio~. · ·. . .. · .' · .. ·_ 
... 

' 
Sarah Sparl(man · · : . 

. . Deputy City AttoiD:eY . 
;. ,•.· 

. . . . . . . . enclosures .· 
. . . 

· · · · .; : · .-· . ~S:ch 

•' 

. . 

' ·-

', •. 



i 

l .. - . --~--\t.··· ..... 
! ' i • 
I 

r 

i~F 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 
l 
1 210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Offict 479n66·7712 
I s 

i i 
! ···--·- .. . -.. ··· ··--· ·--········ .. .... ·- - ··---··-- ·- ... --····· ········--·- - ····· ·-·····--····· ... ···----· ···· ··- ··· ·-··-········. ··------·-··--··---·i 
·CilY ABATEMENT- Friday, Apri124, 20151 :01:20 PM (646 CllY ABATEMENT) : 
~User Ncime···· -·- ·- - ··-· .. -·646 ciTY ABATEMENT ·- - -·····--·-- . .. - --·· .. ·-·-- ·----··· .. ... ···; 

User# 4797993582 
Form Started 4/24/2015 1 :01 :20 PM 
Property Address 3909 Clark 
Before Picture Attached Data 

1 Before Picture 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

; · . . 



I 
i 
I 
! 

I 
l 
I 

Before Picture 

I Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

I Supervior on Job 
!Employee 
j Employee 
; MH Benefit Rate 
:Method of Compliance 
j 1 Method of Compliance 
1Equipment Used 
I Equipment 
1 754 Grasshopper 
I 743 Kubota 
/ 6031 Service Truck
; landscaping 
l nme of Abatement in 
~ Hours 
I Number of Temporary 
;Laborers 
' Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice /lien 
Friday, April24, 2015 1:01 :00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

754 Grasshopper ,743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 



I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
i 
I 
l 
I 

Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

l Final Photos 

i 
I 
i 
I 

I 
I 
! 
I 
I 
I 

$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$406.42 
Attached Data 



-------·-~----._._--·-··-

. · --·-~ - -· ·- ·--·- ·--·· -- . ... ..... ----

P29 



P30 

'SENbER: c'or,;r>1.t rE vHIS SeCT/Or 
- ~·- , --. _ _,_ 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and a. Allo complete 
18m 4 "Rlstlfctecl Dellv8ry is dellred. 

l t Prfnt your name and actm.a on the nMif1i8 
· · . ., that we can ratum the cartt to )'Ou. 
• Attach thla Q81d to the baclc of the mallplece, 

or on the front If space permits. 

<'lwn•Ka Baak of Clio.rth .-\l'ka-* 
1-685!.. J~·u Bh1L 
Faytt~.AR. 7UOJ 

IS 11111-rll .DII. dltrnnthm ftlm 1? 
' If YES; lllitlr deiiYery address below: 

7014 1200 0001 0759 3891 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 

701~ 1200 0001 0759 3921 



w Complete Items 1, 2. and 3, Also ccmplete 
Item 4 if Restricted Oalivery i8 daalred. 

li Print your name and addrM& on the 1'8V81'88 
so that we can rvtum the oard to you. 

ill Attach thla card to 11'18 back of 11'18 mallpiece, 
or on the front If apace pennlts. 

!\Iooft Mortptt" ('olpOftiiOB 
A SaiMWia1'1 u1 Delta Traac a Baall. 
l\l~qftl Wldl SiauaRS filst Sat.onai 

SOl MaiD SO.at 
PI• Bhdf, .ut 71611 

7014 1200 0001 0759 3907 
; PS Form 3811, July201S 

:'latioiiSbr 11rlor1pc~r. LU:' 
111!0 ()pn• Walen Bh'll. 
Ddas. TX 75019 

• PS Form 3811, July201S 

D. 18 ddiVely adciNII clllfaant fRxn !111m 1? 
H YES, enter dellvely add,_ below: 

7014 1200 0001 0759 36&4 

CNo 

.. 



· ~ 

701~ 1200 0001 0759 3938 

R ~ T :.J ~ N TO s;; NDS~ 
J N C ~ AZ ~E 0 

UNAB L E TO ~ORWAR O 

BC: il7644~540~ *Z7SS-8l864-~8-~4 
lt , jltl l. lt'' ' " ' il t. pt. I •II~ llllll ll l.tJ f!I!Jil lljl t lilt!' q,!' 

- ·····- · ... -· - ... _ .. --·- ··- - ··- .. 

! 
.l 
' j 
~ 

' l . .r:~~o J:..:....--. ,.. ____ ............. -·-· ---- .. - · --- . ,~~~:; . ,.-... - ...... _ .• __. . .. .... · ... --~- ··· ··-·· 
. . 

- .- #Oo , , __ ,.. _ ....._...__~ .· _,...,. _ .;,...- ~~ _ _.,__.. - -~• ... . .-::.. - ~c.~.· .:. . -~~~-

.......... 



££d 

[' 

7014 1200 0001 0759 3914 

~ 1\. '\\Ann Langbon r 2495 Creekwood Ave. 
Spring · · · - --- .. · 

·-~--~~ ;. .. ~ ...... . ~~~----.:.. -

i}~ OE 10e9 &b&G/1~ ; ~~ i 

RETu RN TO SENDER ,, 
A TTE M? TED - r~ 0 T KNOWN , 

uNAB~E To FORWARO 1 
B C: 727644SS461 2 2755-81865-J.&- 44 II 

7~~s 4R • • t h i!J _,~ · !~_~!~ ~ ~~ 1, !.''_,_,•fliP_" ~·I~~-~~~~·!~-!~ !~~ ~~~-~~IJ ~~ -~- _ ~ __ j 
-~-..,....:...c..~ ... --· · -~--- · .. ··-~--......... -- - , .; _ _ ,.,.,~~~-·- .. . -.. -..~---~ .. ... ~~ .... ~-... * ~ .. --e~ " 

; 



!Enwt $ . Care 
City ~ftllmi_Y 

~~~ ' 
Ctty 9Utu~ -- . 

Sprah ~rfma~ · 
~qty~-

. 'DiMil 1>. P~itr;;s 
'Deputy City ~twrtwy : . 

- .. 
Lyrufa 'Bel'vuiYesi ... · 
Clue Ci»r1UI14t.Dr/ ' ' -
'Vimm~ 

Stew'}{,~ 
~~ 

cinJY tHorf~cf · . 
~iillm'atiw fi(JP.( 
!ks~IZS"· 

. : ··.· 
' .. · . ... 

Office of tThe Ci~ ?tttorne_y 
201 S.J7rin8 Strut . · -

s;m~ !A1iarucu 72764 
Pfione C-479) 1s6-s9oo 

- Pax (479) 7so·4732 
www.s;.mneaarur fiN. 

' Wrlur's !£1114\f 

aparkman@lpriqdalear.aov 

. ,· : 
. _. · .. 

-June 30, 2015 

. CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED -

David Howell -
Public Guardian for Adults 

. -- Department of Human Services 
. P.O. Box 143'7, Slot Wl02 - . · 

Little Rock, AR 72203-1437 · · 

•• o \ 

RE: · N~tiee ~f clean-up lien on property located at ·5l7 Mountain View, · 
Sprmgdale. Washington Cowtty, ArlcanSaS, Tax Parcel No~ 815-
26159-000 . 

~ Property Owner~ . · ' . 
--

. '- · On July 1 S, 20 t4, ~otic.e was. posted ~n property local¢ at 517. Mountait) Vi~, 
·. Springdale, Arlcansis, that the proj,eity was in yjol.ation of Springdale City . 

-Ordinance 42-77· and -4~-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days: 
Notice was mailed to_the owner of record on· 'JUly 16~ 2014, that th~ City i~~ed 
to seek a clean .. up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Aim. §1+5.4-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. · · · · · 

~ . .. . . .. 

No action· was ~ by the owner to clean up· the property Within sev'?Il (7) 
business days.··. As . a result, the· City ~f Springdale took iK;tion ·to remedY the . 
violations on the pro.perty. as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903. on or 

. . about Jwte 11, 201s.·. AB of this date, the tQtal cost!! incurred by the City of 
: . .- Sp~dalc to clean this property. are $465;442. · .I have enclos~ ~ invoice ··> 

· . · evidencing .the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of' SpJingdale to .'. 
_.clean this pJWCrty.-Also, in accordance ·with Ark. Code Ann. §l4-S4-903(c)(4), 

.. . administrative fees may be added to the to~ costs iDcurJ:ed by the City of . 
- : SpringdBte, which will incl~ certified mailing fee· in tbC amount of $6.48· per 
·.' lCttet and ~ fillng fee in the am.oup.t of $1 ~-~ to the Washington County Circuit 

: .· Court. · · · · -- · 

. . . _:._,; This-. i~ ~--n~~fy ~~: that~~~ e~e~t ~- amount~~ -~Ot .'·~~ --to ~- -~~ ~r--· .; 
' .- .'. _ Spriligdale on or before August 11, 2015-, a h~ Will be held before the . . 

· Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §'14-54-903 to determine the 
•' • • " • . ' ' • • • I, . · · ' •" 

-. . 
~ 

' . 



: 

' . . 

. { ·~. 

. -. 

... . 

·amount of the· clean-up lien to whi_ch the City is entitled fot cleaning up the 
ProPerty. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 11, 201 s·, at 6:00 p.m. in ~ 
City Council Chamb~ at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, . 
Springdale; Arkansas.··_ You will bC entitleQ to present evidence at this bearing 
conceining the am~unt of the lien the c;ity of Springdale-is claiming. . 

If. you des~ not to contest ibis amount ~ desir~ not to have a bearin& on the 
matter, pleas~ remit the tOtal sum of $471 .90, which inclJJdcs $465.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.48 for certified m&ilings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amOunt beftire the hearing, then an · 
arl;ditional $l5.00 will be added for the costs of tilip.g the ordinance with ·the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. PleaSe provide me with a copy of any pa}'ment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. · · ·. 

if you shoUld ha~e any q~stions, please let ine_know. 

enclosures 
SS:cb 

. . : .. . 

.. 

' · 

• I 

. ' . 

.·· 

.· 

' · .. 

. . 

. -. 

. . ' 



.L 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring llreet- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 4791766·7112 

lli'YABATEM~BY.JUiieFC2015 8:15057 AM (&ieCiTYAiiATEMEN'i'r ___ _ 
User Name 646 CITY ABATEMENT 
User# 4797993582 
Form Started 6/11/2015 8:15:57 AM 
Property Address 517 mountain view 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

I 
I 
j 

I 
! 



I Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

752 Gr~sshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck

Landscaping 
6031 Service Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 

Attached Data 

,.,.., .. y,,,n Notice 

Thursday, June 11, 201'5 8:15:00 AM 
Tina Haden 
Mike Hicklin,Henry H~mandez 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping ' 
$55.00 
$65.00 

. $35.00 

$35.00 

1 

4 

$48.00 



Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$27.42 
$27.42 
$190.00 
$190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$465.42 



P39 



1 

li1 Complete Item• 1, 2, and 8. Also GOmplete 
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery Ia desired. 

& Print your name and liddreu oo tM revtV'II8 
so that we can return 1he card to you. 

w Attach this card to the back of the mallpleoe. 
or on the front If space permits. 

·1 • Attlclli Add1811118d to: 

Da~dH-cD 
Pull& Gaanllan fo.r .~dulb 
Department of Jlunaan Sr!W:ft 

L- ~-0. Box l.U7. SlotWlOZ 
-Ltnlr R.Kk. .u. m03-l.u7 . '...: ----- ,........, 

7014 1200 0001 0759 4171 
PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domeetlo Rebn Reoelpt 

'·• 



~nwt !B. Catt 
Cit'J !XttDnwy 

~sa~Jfes 
. 'DiyutJ 

.C~!X~ 

Sara.li Spar,man · · 
~'Jtfty~ 
. . . .. 

: · · . 'Davi4 1), P~ilf9's . 
'DIJ'I4t:Y Cfty ~ 

LJ"l[a ~Jwdnsi 
CI&SI C«mfitv~~r/ . 
'Wcrim~ : 

St~ '}(,{ms · 

?~. 
Cirufy 'lfor(itJ 
~tnum.riw ~( 
~~~41'4ligGl' 

· . . . ' ' 

. . .. . 

·' 

. . . . . 

Ms. Bonnie Nichols · 
176 County Rd. 1670 
Knoxville, AR 72~45 

• ! . 

Mr. K.emieth Harkey 
2701 Chapman Ave.~ #B 

. Springdale, AR 72762 

ojfic~ ·of IJite Ci!Y ?l~omey 
. · . 201 ~finB Str~ .. 

Syri'"[JJ4ft, ~kansas 12764. 

PlUmB (479) 756-5900 

Pax (479) 750-4732 

www.syrine44U4r -8~ 
. . . Wrim's !ftruzi{: 

Jmie 10, 201s 

CERTIFIEDMAIL . 
RETuRN RECEIPT REQUES~D 

.. ·. 

.. RE: ; Noti~ of clean-up lien on property iocated at 303 Park. St., . 
~ · .. Springdale, Washington County; Ar~~ Tax Parcel No. 81~- ·· 

:. . . 24894-000 :· . . . ·. ... . ·. :. . . ' . ,, .,: . . 

oe8r Ms. Nichols: 

Notic~ was posted on property l9cated at 303 Park St., SpPngdale; Ark3n8as·and 
mailed to .Nelson Chav~ at 303 Park St., Springdale,. Arkansas, that tbis.property 
was in violation of Spring~ale City Ordinance 42-77, and needed to be remedied 

: within seven (7) days. We understand that Mr. Chavers is· deceased and that you 
may bav.e an interest in the. property at 30~ Park Street. . .. ·. · · .. · · 

. ,. . . . . . .. ··. . . . . . .. ... · 

No aetion was taken to cl~ up the property within seven (7) business daYJ, and 
· as ·a result,· the City of Springdale took action .to remedy the violatiOns on tbc 

property, as is allowed by Ark:. Code Ann. §1+54-~3, on or .OOut May 27, 2015 . . 
As of this date, the total costs. incwml by the City of Springdale to clC*l UU.s . 
property are $453.42: I have· enclosed ~invoice evidenting the abatement costs · . 

. incurred. and paid by the City of Springdale to. clean . this property. Also, ·in · 
accordance wjth· Ark.' Code Ann. '§14-54-903(c)(4), administrative fees may be · 
added to the total costs incurred by the City of Springdale, which Will .include · ' 
certified mailing fee -in the amount of $6.48 per letter and a .filing fee in the·. 
amountof$15.00 to the Wasrungtoii CouirtyCircuit Court.. . . ·.:.. ...:: .. . 

. .. 

. · .. Tiu&···i~- to ·notlfy ~ou thit fu &e·.eVerit' this ~ount .is. not .paid tO·.thc. Cit),. ~f '.: 

. · Spring~le on .. or before · Ju~y .28, 201 ~, · a hearing . will' be held before tbe 

I " 



Springdal~. City Co~cil pursuant to Ark. Code Ann.' §14 ... 54-903 to ~mune the. 
amolUlt of the clean-up lien to which the City. is ·entitled for cleaning up the 

·property. The hearing will be held Tuesday,' July 2~, 2015, at. 6:00p.m." in the 
C~ty Council Chambers at the City Administration Building; 201 Spring Street, · 
SpringcWe, Arkansas. Y oq will be entitled to prestmt evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Sprin.idale is claiming. . . ·. · . . ,,. 

': .... .. .· . 

If yo~ desire not to c~ntest this. ~o~t, and desire not to b&ve a hearing. on the 
matter, please reini~ the total sum of $466.38., which includes .$453.41 for cleaning 
ui> the property and $12.96 for 'certificd mailings tO the City of Springdale by the . 
date listed a~ve . . If you fail ~pay this amount befQre the heari1.1g, then. an· 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs. of filing the ordinance with· the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment .you make . 

·. so that I will be aware of it · . . · · · 

If you should bave any questions, please let' me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch · 

. •·.· 

. · 

~mce~rely, ··.. · 
. . 

. . , . 
. . 

. Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

• ' . 

.. 

.~ 

' . .. 



··· · - · ···~-·--·· -·· i ~ ~ 
' 

i¥ 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

j 210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56·7712 

····------. 
! 
I 
! 

I I 

t .. ----·--·----- ·--· -·--·-··· --· ----· J 
:ciTY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, May 27,2015 2:33:54 PM (646 CITY ABATEMENT} i 
:·- User "Name - ·----·-----646 cri'lABATEME.NT ____ ·--·-· ·-·---·----, 
I User # 4797993582 l 
! Form Started 512712015 2:33:54 PM ; 
I ' 

Property Address 303 park i 

Before Picture Attached Data 

/ Before Picture 
I 

r 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

:employee 
j Employee 
I MH Benefit Rate 
; Method of Compliance 
; 1 Method of Compliance 
; Equipment Used 
/ Equipment 

! 754 Grasshopper 
! 743 Kubota 
l 6030 Service Truck
: Landscaping 
l 6031 Service Truck
' Landscaping 
I Time of Abatement in 
:Hours 
j Number of Temporary 
;Laborers 
I Temporary Labor Cost 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Uen 
Wednesday, May 27, 2015 2:33:00 PM 
Tina Haden 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

754 Grasshopper ,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck·landscaping 6031 : 
Service Truck-Landscaping ' , 
~~ : 
~m ! 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

3 

$36.00 



I Employee Cost per hour 
j Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 

I Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 

I 
I 

I 
l 

Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$27.42 
$27.42 
$190.00 
$190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$453.42 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

! 
l ! . . . .. .. ·.:.. . ·:.··. ·-~. ' 
I ·· · ~ , .,.;,.;·&· I 

L---·-·---··---·------· --· ... . ....: ... · :.,.::.:::.:~~----------·-·----·----· ·-----J 



P46 

r ----
1 

r Compl8bl 1t11ms 1. 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Oelll.wy Is desiled. 

WJ Print your name and add1'11SS on1he NWII'Se 
so 1hat we can return the caro to you. 

I! Attach this card to the back of the mal!place. 
_____Q{J:Jn the front If space permits. 

1. 

,._\Is. 8oaDk ~lrhoh 
i176('011Dh,'Rd. J670 
Kftos\ilk, AR ~ 

D. It dellvely lldctess dttra.ttfrom 111m 1? 'tU 
If YES, ll'ltllr dell\lary address below: 0 No 

7014 1200 0001 0759 3639 

1 PS Form 3811, July 2013 

~ ~ ~ 

SEfiJDER: iCOA'iPl'E'rE :THIS 'S[CJWr 
-~ ~ - - "" - - . 

· • Complete ftllma 1, 2. and a. Nlo camptete 
bm 41f Restrfcted Delively Is delll'ed. 

1 • Print your name and addrea on the reverse 
eo that we can reM'n the aard to you. 

• Attach thla C*d to the back of the mallpleca. 
or on the flont If lfl8CII permits. 

:ur. uiiUMfb a.~W" 
l101 (11ap.._ An.: #B 
Spttqdlll~ •. \R '1)781 

....... deiMIIy tlddNBI dl!fellnl:t'Cim 111m 17 
If VES, enter deliv!KY lldcha8 belOW: 

701~ 1200 0001 0759 364b 



Office Of 'T'Iie Ci~ ?tttonuy 
201 S.J1Yif18 ~tTUt _ 

syruieia.ti, ?.rfansas 727~4 
· Pliom (47.9) 1s6-s9oo 

1'(U (479) 750-4732 _.. 

:.VWW.s:pri"(Jiatl4r.8~ · · 
: 'WrUir's !E.mtdf 

stplltmlll@sprinp~.aov __ 

i~e3o,.2ot5 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQ":JESTED 

IDavit£ ~. Pliiff9'~ · . Edward and u;ticia Vega . 
~ CifJ ~"") · · . · , 6515 Norman · · ·· 

r.._r. ~ - Springdal_ e, ~R 72_7 __ 6_2 ·. LynaQ ~n'Urtsi 
CAY C«Jrrfwm;r/ . 
'Ylaim~ . 

SbVe IJ(e(ms 

~ 

= ~ '. 

· The Coulson Foundation 
1434 Pike Ave. · 
Little ~ock; AR 72114 · 

RE: Notice of clean-uP lien on property located at 1100 S. Thomp_son ' 
·St. Springdale, Washington County, · Arkansas~ Tax Parcel No. . 
815-2397!)-00~ . . . . 

. . . . . . . . . ~. 

··Dear Property Owtl~/Lienh~i~: · · · · · 
. . . . . .. 

·· On February ·19, · 201S, notice ~Is i>osted on property l~ted ~t .uoo s. · 
·_ Thompson St., Springdale, Arkansas, · that the property .was -in. ~ation of 

Springdale C'ity Ordinance_42-77 and 42-78,· and needed to be remedied within 
.. seven (7) days. Notice w~ mailed to the owner of record on February 20, 2015, 

that the City intended to seek a clean-up_ lien on this property pursl,Wlt to Ark. 
. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if the ~elations were not retn~ed. .. · . 

No action· was taken by the owner to clean up the ·property withiii seven (7) 
. business days. As a result. the City .·of ~pringdale took action to ~ the 
· . . violations on 'the property, as is allowed by Ark. ·Code Ann. §14-54-9(}3, on or 
. · about April28, 2015 and June 29, 201S. As of this date~ the total costs inCUITCd · 

.-_ ·. by the City of Springdale to clean this property are $80~.~. I have enclosed an 
. invoice evid~cing the: · aba~ent · costS' incurred and paid · by . the City of . · 

· : Springdale to clean this property;:Also, in accardance with Ark. Code Ann. §-14- : ·. 
, 54~903(c)(4),' 'administrative fees ~y be added to the total costs i~UifCd by the _- ·. 

City of Springdale.. which will include ·certified mailing fee in tbC amQunt · of ~ . 
. $6.48 per letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to tbe Washington County . . 
Cl·rcw't eo·urt · ·· ' · · · ·. · · · ·· · · · · ·· · .. · ·. · 

' : • • • • ' J • ... • •• • • • • • - ' · • ~ -

.. . .. 

. . . 

... .. 



·· .. . 

.. ..... . 

Thi~ is ·to· notify )rou that in ~e · ~~nt this amount ~ not paid .k, th~ . City of 
Springdaie on or ~efore August 11, 2015, a hearing will.be held before the · 
Springdale City Council pursuan~ to Ark. Code. Ann~ § 14~S4-90~ to determine the 
8mol:mt of the clean-up lien to which ~ CitY· is entitled (or clea.lring up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 11, 2015, at 6:00·p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration BUilding,. 201 Spnng Street, 
Springdale, · Arkansas . . You will be entitled to present evidenCe at thiS . hearing 
concemin·g the ~ount of the lien the City of SpringW.lc is .claiming.··· 

'· 

If you desir~ not to coniest this.· amount~ and des~ not ·to have a ~ On. the .. 
matter, please remit'the .total sum·of$821.80, which ipcludea $80&.84 forclealrlng 
up the property and $12.96 for cer#fied mailings to the City of Springdale by the . 
date listed above.· . If you fail to ~Y this amount before the bearing. then an 

. additional $15.00 wi~ be added for .the costs of filing the oidinance with tb,e 
· · Circuit Clerk's O_ffice. Please provide me with a eopy of any=p~ymelit yo~ mike 

so that I will be aware of it. ·· . ' · ··' ·. . . · · · 

If y~u should hAve any questions, pl~e let me know. 
. ' : 

~nclosures 
SS:cb 

.. .. 

··' 

. 
'' 

:-.-

' .. 

·~~1~~ 
Satah Sparkman . 
Deputy City Attorney 

. . 

' . ' 

. . . 

'• 

,· .. 



I 

... .. ;~-.-~~- · - ' " ' 

~F 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 
i 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Offlee 479n56·7712 
j 

I . 

I. --···------- -------···----------·----.-·- ___ , ___ --- .. --- .... - .. ... . ·-·-- --·- ---- - ---·- --- ... ·------------------- ~ 
:CITY ABATEMENT· Tuesday, April28, 2015 2:36:21 PM (646 CI1Y ABATEMENT) l ,... .. .. -- ..... _ ........... ---·. . ... - .. . . . . .. .. .. . ... ·- ........... -.... - - ... .. ... ... . ... .. ......... .... · 
1 User Name 646,. CITY ABATEMENT 
' User# 4797993582 I Form Started 4128/2015 2:36:21 PM 
; Property Address 1100 s Thompson 

Before Picture Attached Data 

I Before Picture 

I 
I 

l 
I 
I 
I 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

i Supervior on Job 
Employee 
! Employee 
; MH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 
i 1 Method of Compliance 

I
. Equipment Used 
. Equipment 
I 

i 743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck

' Landscaping 
l 6031 Service Truck
: Landscaping 
' Time of Abatement in 
:Hours 
J Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Tuesday, April28, 2015 2:36:00 PM 
Missha Wagoner 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27..42 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-landscapfng,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

4 

$48.00 
$27.42 



I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

. 
I 

I 
i 
I 
! 
j 
i 
I 

Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

! Final Photos 

$27.42 
$135.00 
$135.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$410.42 
Attached Data 

... 
" 1:1 



¥---.. --.. -· ___ . ___ ... ____ - ·· --·-· 

P52 



'

I ~~ ~- • • 

i .. ~ ,....,,. 
I 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56·7712 

i. .. . . ... -·--·-- -· .... . -- -· ---·· ·- -- - -- _____ , ... ---· , ____ ··-- ···- ..... . -.. - ....... _ -·--··· ---·-.... ___________ ,: 
CITY ABATEMENT- Monday, June 29, 2015 10:07:50 AM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) ' j·-·user·N·arrie ____ ·-···-·- -· ····-- 64s crrY AsA"tEMENt --- · -- ·-- ·--____ .. __ -----·- ------ · .. · .... ________ · ..... --·· ... -~ 

User# 4797993582 
Form Started 612912015 1 0:07:50 AM 
Property Address 1100 s Thompson 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 



I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
i 
! 
I 
I 
i 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
1 Date of Abatement 
1 Officer on Site 
i Supervior on Job 
:Employee 
I Employee 
I 
1 MH Benefit Rate 
. Method of Compliance 
i 1 Method of Compliance 
·Equipment Used 
' Equipment 

I 743 Kubota 
i 6030 Service Truck
; Landscaping 
I 6031 Service Truck
,Landscaping 
! Time of Abatement In 
~ Hours 
j Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Attached Data 

v-~nl••'•"'" NotK::e / Lien 
Monday, June 29, 2015 10:07:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-landscaplng,6031 Service Truck
landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

3 

$36.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$135.00 
$135.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$398.42 



·-- -- ·-- - -- --- - - --·· --~ 

P55 

\) 
J 
0 
0 
Ul 



11 Complete 1tema 1, 2. and a. Alto oomplete 
Item 4 If Restricted Deltmy Ia dtllnld. 

ti Print your name and addi88B on the reverse 
so that we can mum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the baok of the mallplece, 
or onU.frcaRt#.apaoe permHB. 

1. Article Addnl&lecl to: .. 

7~1~ 1200 0001 075~ 41~0 
, PS Fonn 3811, July 2013 

r .. -- · 

ll Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Rastrfctad DeliVery Is dealred, 

w Print your name and addf888 on the NYerse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

liil AStadl this card to the back of the mdplece, 
or Q!l.,he nnt II apace permit&. 

1. Article AddiiiiiSed to: 

Edwanl an4 Utkia \'fJa 
'515No.,... 
Spriaadai•.AR 7276% 

D. Ill 
If YES, ent.er d88vay lddJue below: 

7014 1200 0001 075~ 4157 
; PS Fonn 3811, July2013 



~mast .. ~. Cate 
CitJ~~. 

'I' a11lDr Samfo 
srin-~ . 
City ~nomey . . 

~;~1~·· 
~ 1J. pfli{(!Ps 
'DrJNfJ ·C~ ~ 

Lyru{a !Be£wJrtsi 
Clu• CDOnllnat~~r/ 
Viaim~ . 

Stew ?fs£ms · 
~or 

Cintly '}(o,.(i,f · 
. ~inistnltiw fttJA( 
~irtanVP~r · 

.. ·· . 

·ojfice ojt(he.Ci~ 9ttt~· . 
. ·' . . . 201 synns s~ . 

Ms.' Jessie Howard · 

s~t;, ~ransas 72764 

p&m, (479) 756·5900 
Pax '(479) 75o-.47j2 .. 

·· ~netiafu.riuv 
, wnm's ~,MCC: .. 

_upUkmm®sprin&daJcar.JOV 

. . 
Jwte 10,2015 · 

• f • ·• • • • I • • · , . ~ CERTIFIED MAIL' 
RETURN REcEIPT REQUESTED . 

clo Maples at Har-Ber Meado~s 
. . 6456 W. Lyncbs Prairie Cove 
· Springdale, AR ?276~ .: 

RE: Notic~· of cieanMup lien on property located at 1001 WilkinSon 
Lane, 'Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. Tax P~l No . . · : · 
815·28149-000 . '· 

.. 
Dear Property Owner: 

.. 
On May 8;' 2015, notice was posted ~ri pro~ .lOcated at 1001 Wilkinson Lane, 
Springdale, Arlcansas, that the ·property was · in Violation of Springdale· City 
Ordinance 42:..77, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was 
mailed to the owner ofreconl' on May .8,· 2015, that the city intended to seek a 
cieai)Mup lien on this property pursuant to Atk. Code· Ann. . §14-54;903 if the 
violations were not remedied. . · ·· · · · · · ·· · 

No· 8cti~n was taken by the owner. to clean up ~ pioperty within seven (7) . 
. business days~ As · a result, the CitY of Springdale ~k action to renledy the · 
violations on the property, as is 8Jlowed by Ark. Code· Ann. §14-54-90~, on Or 

.. about June 2, 2015. AB of this date, the total costs· incurred by the City of· 
. Spririgdale to clean this property are $465.42. · I have enclosed an invoice · · 

·. : evidencing ~e abatement costs ~ and paid by ~ City of Springdale to · · · · · · 
. cl~ !his property. ·Also, in acCordance with~· Code' :Ann· §14-S4•903(c)(4); . 

administrative. fees may be added to the 'total costs incurred . by the City of · 
·· Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6A8 ·per . . 
·letter and ·a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Waibmgton County Circuit . 
Co~. . . ·. ·. ·. ·· . ' .. · 0 • 

. . :. 
·· . This is to notify you tfurt in the event this amo~t-. i~ · not paid .to· the. City. of 

$p~dale On or . before' July· 28~. 2015, a hearing ·will · be held before the · 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark: Code Ann. § 1.4-54-903 to detemline the . . . . . . . . . . 

.... 

' . 



.. . ·· 

l .. 

amount of the clean-up lien to Which the City is entitled for cleaning up· ·the 
property. ·· The hearing will be held Tu~sday, July. 28, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. in the 
City CoWlcil Chambers at the City Administration· Builditig; 201 Spring. Street,· 
Springdale. ArkBnsas; · You will be . entitled to· present evidence at this he8ring 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Sp~g&i)e· is !fl~g~ . · .. · . . . . 

If y~u desire .nOt to contest ~.amount, 8nd ~sire ri9t ~ .have· a hearing oo the 
matter, please rC!rlit the total sum of$471.90, which incluctei $465.42 for cleaDing 
up the property and $6.48 for certified mailingS to the CitY of Springdale by the 
date lis~ above. If you fail to · pay this amount befare the hearing. · then an 
additional $15.00 will be ·added for ·the costs .of filli)g the ordinance with the . 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Pl~e provide me. with a copy of any ~ynient you make 
so that I will be.aware of it. : · · · · .. 

. . . 
If~u should have any questions, please iet J!le laiow~· 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

.. 

.. 

. . . . . 

.. 
Sarah Sparkman 
Oqjuty City A:ttomey. 

... 

~: . 

. . 

. . 



I 
I 

.. ........... _ .. \t. ...... . 
I -· ~ 'e 
I . :· 
I .. , ... 

I~F 
I 

-- ·~• · • • . ..... . , • •~ • •• ••· • ·- · - • • •-•-• •• • • • • ~-· - ·~.-n·•••• •~ •• • " •• • • • •• ,..,. .... _ _ •~ • · • . .. , " , ., ,. o • • •• ~ • -·u-·-

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56-7712 

1 

I 
I 
I 

l 
I 
I 

I i 
1----···--...... - . -----.. - ___ .. ____ .. _ __ ····--·-------··--------·-·-·--·-------·-----· ------ ·---.. ----- ----------' 
,CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, June 02,20151 :02:34 PM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) i 
r ·user.i\fame _______ - 646 CITY-ABATE'f\4i:N'r··-- ·-----·----------------r 
j User # 4797993582 ' 
f Form Started 612/2015 1:02:34 PM 
j Property Address 1001 wilkinson 

1 Before Picture Attached Data 

I Before Picture Attached Data 

f 

l 
I 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

! Supervior on Job 
·Employee 
! Employee 
~ MH Benefit Rate 
:Method of Compliance 
' 1 Method of Compliance 
·Equipment Used 

Equipment 
! 
1 7 48 Grasshopper 
· 743 Kubota 
I 6030 Service Truck· 
; Landscaping 
l 6031 Service Truck~ 
·Landscaping 
; Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Uen 
Tuesday, June 02,2015 1:02:00 PM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike HickHn 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck~Landscaping 6031 
Service Truck·Landscaping ' 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

4 

$48.00 



! Employee Cost per hour I 
l Total Employee Cost 

I 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

I Mobilization Fee 
I Extra materials cost 

I Total Cost of Abatement 
I 
I Final Photos 

I 
I 

Final Photos 

I 
I 
l 
! Final Photos 

I 
I 

$27.42 I 
$27.42 I 
$190.00 I 
$190.00 
$200.00 I 

I 

$0.00 
$465.42 

I 
Attached Data 

I 
I 
I 



··--· ------------

' 1. 

P62 



liil Complete iteml 1, 2, and 3. Alao complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery II daelred. 

ill Pllnt your name and addi'IISI on the AWeJSe 
so that we can retum the card to you. 
Attach lhla C8fd to the back of the maUplece. 
or on the front tf apace parmlta. 

~ :\h. Jt!uk How ant 
r/o Maples at Hal'-ll«r l\lcadowll 
~w. L.ndta Pntidt! c.,~ 

- Spriqllak,AR n762 

, PSForm3811,July2013 

7014 '1200 
srz : 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 4936; 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, on July 14, 2015, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
passed Ordinance No. 4936, which amended Section 34-2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4936 was passed due to Act 1093 of the 2015 Arkansas 
General Assembly, to be codified at Ark. Code Ann. §14-55-303, and to extend the time period 
for the filing of a municipal referendum petition; 

WHEREAS, there is a possible conflict between Ark. Code Ann. §14-55-303 and the 
Arkansas Constitution, and this issue needs to be resolved before the City of Springdale amends 
Section 34-2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to repeal 
Ordinance No. 4936 until such time as the legality of the new statute can be determined; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Ordinance No. 4936 is hereby repealed in its entirety. 

Section 2: Emergenc_y Clause: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and 
that this ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ___ day of ______ ,, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Emc:stCa/20 15MisciORD34-2repeai 1 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN 
ENGINEERING DESIGN CONTRACT FOR 56th STREET 

FROM DON TYSON PARKWAY TO JOHNSON MILL 
BOULEVARD 

WHEREAS, the Cities of Springdale and Johnson have received 
STP-A funding for up to 80°/o of cost of design for the 56th St Widening from 
Don Tyson Parkway to Johnson Mill Boulevard, 

WHEREAS, using the procurement procedures required by State 
Law, the program management team has selected the most qualified firm 
and has negotiated design fees with Engineering Services, Inc. in the not 
exceed amount of $503,549.63. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is responsible for 70o/o of the 20o/o 
local match and the City of Johnson is responsible for 30% of the 20°/o local 
match, 

Funding Source Percent Share Cost Share 
Federal Aid 80% $ 402,839.70 

City of Springdale 14% $ 70,496.95 
City of Johnson 6% $ 30,212.98 
Project Totals 100°/o $ 503,549.63 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City 
Clerk/Treasurer are hereby authorized to execute a contract with 
Engineering Services, Inc. in the not exceed amount of $503,549.63. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO APPLY FOR STP·A 
FUNDING FOR DESIGN OF DON TYSON PARKWAY 

FROM 56th STREET TO HIGHWAY 112 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale sees the need to extend Don 
Tyson Parkway from 56th St to Highway 112, and 

WHEREAS, the extension of Don Tyson Parkway west to Highway 
112 is regionally important to improve east - west access from Highway 
112 to 149, Highway 71 B and Highway 265, and 

WHEREAS, due to the regional significance of the project, STP-A 
funding may be available, and 

WHEREAS, of the estimated design cost of $375,000.00, the City 
intends to submit an application requesting 80% STP-A funding 
($300,000.00) and provide the required match of 20o/o ($75,000.00); 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

• The City of Springdale is committed to the Don Tyson Parkway 
extension project and recognizes its regional significance. 

• The required matching funds are committed in an amount not to 
exceed $75,000.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
CONTRACT FOR ACO PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, in April of 2015 the City Council authorized a lease with 
the Art Center of The Ozarks and appropriated $150,000.00 to provide a 
public parking lot, 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale staff prepared plans for the 
necessary improvements, 

WHEREAS, City of Springdale solicited competitive bids for the 
concrete improvements, 

WHEREAS, the low bid for the concrete improvements was 
submitted by KB Strucural LLC in the amount of $58,751.50, and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City 
Clerk/Treasurer are hereby authorized to execute a contract with KB 
Strucural LLC, for construction of concrete improvements for the ACO 
Parking Lot in the amount of $58,751.50. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of July, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 



ACO Parking Lot Improvements 

Bid Tabulation 

Date: July 14,2015 

Contractor Bid Amount 

KB Structural LLC $ 58,751.50 

Tomlinson Asphalt $ 79,580.00 

NEC, Inc. $ 75,796.00 

General Solutions Group $ 103,994.00 

Engineer's Estimate $ 89,160.00 



ORDINANCE NO. _ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT (SF-2) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of July 7, 2015 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Donna Luckett-Wilson requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Low/Medium Density Single 
Family Residential District (SF-2) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

Layman's Description: 787 N. 40th Street 

Legal Description: Part of the west half (W/2) of the southwest quarter 
(SW 1/4) of the northwest quarter (NW/4) of Section 34, Township 18 N, 
Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas and being more 
particularly described as follows: Beginning at a point 305 feet south of 
the northwest corner of said 20 acre tract, thence South 70 feet; thence 
east 194 feet; thence north 70 feet; thence west 39 feet; thence south 36 
feet; thence west 63 feet; thence north 36 feet; thence west 92 feet to the 
point of beginning. Subject to the right-of-way of north 40th Street along 
the west side thereof. 

LESS AND EXCEPT 

Part of the southwest quarter (SW 1/4) of the northwest quarter (NW 1/4) 
of Section 34, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, 
Arkansas, and being more particularly described as follows: Starting at the 
southwest corner of Lot 16, Block 1, Harvo Subdivision; thence North 01° 
16' 25" east along the west line of Lot 16 a distance of 64.01 feet to a 
point on th~ southerly existing right of way line of Elm Springs Road; 
thence continue north 01° 16' 25" East along the said existing right of way 



line a distance of 6.64 feet to a point, thence North 88° 17' 4011 West along 
said existing right of way line a distance of 640.74 feet to a point on the 
easterly existing right of way line of North 40th Street; thence south 01° 17' 
4811 west along. said existing right of way line a distance of 280.54 feet for 
the point of beginning; thence North88° 24' 4711 east a distance of 19.00 
feet to a point on the easterly proposed right of way line of north 40th 
Street; thence south 01° 17' 4811 west along said proposed right of way line 
a distance of 70.00 feet to a point; thence South 88° 24' 47'' west a 
distance of 19.00 feet to a point on the easterly existing right of way line of 
North 40th Street; thence north 01° 17' 4811 East along said existing right of 
way line a distance of 70.00 feet to the point of beginning and containing 
0.03 acres, more or less. Same being that part taken by the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas for the improvement of North 40th Street, as shown 
in Washington County Civil Court Case No. 91-859, Order of Possession 
as filed in Civil Court Record Book 111 at page 929. 

ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT: 

That part thereof which is described as follows to-wit: part of the SW 1/4 
of the NW 1/4 of Section 34, Township 18 North, Range 30 West of the 
fifth principal meridian, Washington County, Arkansas, being described as 
follows: from the Northwest corner of the SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of said 
Section 34 running thence South 0° 19' 2011 east a distance of 305 feet to 
a point, also being the point of beginning: thence South 89° 58' 2811 east a 
distance of 92 feet to a set iron pin; thence south 0° 19' 2011 east a 
distance of 4 feet to a point; thence north 89° 58' 2811 west a distance of 
92 feet to a point; thence N 0° 19' 2011 west a distance of 4 feet to the 
point of beginning. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) to General 
Commercial District (C-2) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more 
properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will 
suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their 
property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SE~!ION 1: That Ordin~nce No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat perta1mng thereto of the C1ty of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) to General 
Commercial District (C-2). 

2 



SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and 
welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its 
passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF _____ _.. 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

3 



~ Fe~ w 0 100 200 
N EF33C~F3~~E33C~F3~~3C5 

P72 

FILE NUMBER: R15-19 
APPUCANT: DONNA lUCKETI WILSON 

REZONING REQUEST: SF-2 TO C-2 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2015 

QTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
7/7/2015 


	TUESDAY, July 28th, 2015
	Approval of Minutes: July 14th, 2015
	8. RESO. Setting a hearing date 
	9. ORD. Authorizing a clean-up lien.
	10a. ORD. Repealing ORD 4936
	11a. RESO. Execution of an Engineering Design Contract.
	11b. RESO. Applying for STP-A  funding. 
	11c. RESO. Execuition of a Contract, ACO parking lot. 
	12a. ORD. Rezoning 787 N. 40th St



